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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Emami Infrastructure Limited
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial staiements of Emami
Infrastructure Limited (“the Company™) which comprise the Balance Sheet as al 31" March,
2018, the Statement of Profit and Less (including other comprehensive income), the Statement
of Cash Flowsand the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of thefinancial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive incame, cash flows andchanges in equity of the
Company in aceordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
relevant Rules issued thereunder.

This tesponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frands and other irregularities; sclection and application of appropnate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that arc reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements
based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and read with the Rules issued thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the stndalone Ind AS financial statéments. The procedures selected depend on

the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material mimti;teﬁﬁﬁ af dhe
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standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that areappropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropristeness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overll
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our andit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us,
the aforesaid standalone Ind AS finaneial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted int India, of the state of affairsof the Company as al 31" March,
2018, its Profitincluding other comprehensive income, Cash Flowsand the changes in equity for
the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

The standalone Ind AS financial statements include Rs.8.22 lakhs being its share ol loss in one
of the LLPs for the year 31" March,2018 whose Ind AS financial statements have been audited
by other auditor whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bes
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those beoks;

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with
the Rules issued thereunder;

(€) On the basis of written representalions received from the Directors as on 317 March,

2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, nonc of the Directors is disqualified

as on 31% March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164
(2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure B and

(g) With respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20 14, 10 our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in ils standalone Ind AS financial statement- Refer Note 52 1o the
standalone Ind AS financial stalements:

ii, The Company did not have any long-term  contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring smounts required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S. K. AGRAWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.-306033E

f20)

J'/ J. K. Choudhury
Place: Kolkata (Partner)
Dated: 30™ May, 2018 Membership No. 009367
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor's Report to the members of Emami
Infrastructure Limited (“the Company™) on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the
year ended on 31" March 2018. We report that:

. (4) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment. Investment property
and intangible assets;

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, Plant
& Equipment by which Property, Plant & Equipment are verified in a phased manner. In
accordance with this programme, certain Property, Plant & Equipment were verified
during the vear and no material discrepancies wers noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets; and

(¢) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are
held in the name of the Company.

II. The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at
regular intervals. In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations
given 10 us, no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification;

Il. The Company has granied unsecured loans to companies covered in the Register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), In respect of such
loans:

a) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which loans
have been granted to the Companies listed in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the
Company;

b) In case of the loans granted to the Companies listed in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Act. the borrowers have been regular in the payment of
the principal and interest as stipulated; and

¢) There is no overdue amount in respect of the loans granted to these Companies;

1V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 183 of the Act with respect to the
loans, investments, guarantees and securities made. Further, the provisions of section
186 of the Act in respect of loans, guarantees and securities are not applicable to the
Company, being an infrastructure Company as defined under schedule VI to the Act;
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V. The Company has not accepled any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 as amended.

VI.  As explained to us, the Company is not required to maintain cost records prescribed by
the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act;

VII.  According to information and explanations given 10 us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in deposiling undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax. Value added Tax, Goods &
Services Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounis
payahle in respeet of the above were in arrears as at 31* March, 2018 for a period of
more than six months from the date on which they became payable. During the year, the
company did not have any dues towards duty of excise and duty of custom;

VIII. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks,
financial institutions and debenture holders;

[X. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given 1o us, term loans availed by the Company were applied by the
Company for the purposes for which the loans were obtained. The Company did not
raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments)} during the year;

X. According to the information and explanations given 10 uS, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
durimg the year;

X1 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid or
provided for managerial remunerations in accordance with the requsite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

XIl. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

XIII.  In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of the Act and the details have been disclosed in the standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards;

XIV. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of records, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year;
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We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Tnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind
AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principlés. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 10 permit preparation
of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of manapement and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial
statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal [inancial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal [financial
conirols system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 3 1" March 2018, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial
Reporting 1ssued by the [CAL
For S. K. AGRAWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.-306033E

/) e
frio )
//1. K. Choudhury

(Partner)
Membership No. 009367

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30" May, 2018
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EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

Nom-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Eguipment
Investment Property

Intanigible Assets

Intangible Assets under Thvelopment
Fimamcial Assets

Investmests

Loans.

Other Finamcial Assets
Cither Mom Corrent Assels
Defermed Tax Assets (Net)
Total Non-Current Assets

Cuorrent Assels
Irventories
Finaneial Assats
Irvistments
Tradit Receivables
Chdh and Cagh Fyuivalenis
Bank Balano: other Uan above
Loans
Chher Financial Assels
Current T Ausits (Mel)
Db Cuwrrend Assels
Total Cumrent Assots
TOTAL

EQUITY ANIY LTABILITIES
Equity

Hiquity Share Capital

Othirr Byuily

Total Equity

Nen-Cuarrent Liabilities

Financial Liabilities
Bormowings

Frovisions

Tolal Non-Current Liabilities

Current Liabilitics
Firemcial Liabilities

Bormowings

Trade Payahlcs

Other Financial [iakilities
Cither Current Liatilibies
Frovisong
Total Current Liabilities
TOTAL

Sumvmary of Significant Accounting
Palicies and MNoles to Firimicial
Sratementyd

As perour report of oven cale
For 5. K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
For 5. K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 306033E

,{ful:r"f‘?
nm

Partner

M. No. 009367

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30th May, 2018

{ ¥ 1ft Lukfis)

e Year endad Year ended
Eruine Nofe  31etMarch, 2018  3lst March, 2017
INCOME
Revenue [rom Operations 26 146.73 93.46
Other Income 27 11,883.18 11,794.35
Total Revenue (I) 12,029.91 11,887.81
sl
EXPENSES
Purchases 28 6,101.53 -
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade
and Work-in-Progress 29 (32.235.57) (20,790.56)
Emplovee Benefits Expense 30 148218 1,536.52
Finance Costs 31 2137213 16,111.50
Project Expenses 32 14,149.02 12,890.65
Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 42,88 351
Other Expenses 33 841.26 267.32
Total Expenses (II) 11,753.43 10,050.54
Profit before tax (1-1) 276.48 1,837.27
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 197.67 340,70
MAT Credit Enlitlement (11525) -
Deferred Tax (62.16) 32.05
Income Tax paid/ refund for Earlier Years (122.63) 2.50
Profil for the year 378.85 1,462.02.
Other Comprehensive Income
Ttems that will not be subsequently reclassified to statement
of Profit or Loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plan 9.76 (8.74)
Income Tax on above (3.38) 3.03
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 385.23 1,456.30
Earnings per Equity Share of face value of 32/~ each o
Basic & Diluted 34 1.36 6.02
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes lo | t057

For and on behalf of the Board af Directors

‘_ﬁ‘iwtwcc*/\ ™~ '~n._=.x.w-?-_d_ﬁ,f

Abhijit Datta Fiari Mohan-Marda mﬂu Rk p ol N
Chairman Director Director
[N Q0790029 DIN: 00855466 TN 00863042
}&f / LA AL, “‘j
Karabi Serigupta Basant Kumar Parakh %&ﬁmnr ChoudBary
Director Director Whole-fime Director & CT
DIN: 025344951 DIN: 0MO376 DIN: (0821762
ﬂiﬁa‘m
Payel Jain
Company Secretary

ACS 22418




EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended 31st March, 2018

A Casgh Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before tax

Add: Adjusted for
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Finance Costs
Share of Loss in LLP
Loss on Sale of Current Investments
Expenses from Investment measured at amortised cost
Dividend Received
Profit on Sale of Mon-Current [Investment
Profit on Sale of Current investments
Profil on sale of Units of Mutial Funds
Profit on Sale of Fixed Asscls’
Reversal of Share of Loss in LLP in Previous Year
Income From Invistment measured at amortised cost
Interest Income
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjusted for:
Mon=-Current Provisions
Trade Payables
(Other Financial Linbilities
Other Curtent Liabilities
Current Provisions
Lians
Mon-Current Other Financial Assets
Other Non=Current Assets
Inventories
Trade Receivables
Other Financial Assets
Current Tax Assels (Net)
Other Current Assels
Cash Generated from Operations
Less; Taxes Paid
Met Cash from Operating Activities (A)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Property, Mant and Equipment, Inivestiment Property, Intangible Assels,
Intangible Assets under Development

Purchase of units of Mutoal Funds

Sale of units of Motual Funds

(Investments in)/Proceeds from Non Current Investments
{Investments in)/ Procesds from Fixed Deposit

Proceeds from Corrent Investments

Dividend Received

Loans Given

Leans Realised

Inierest Received

Met Cash from [nvesting Activities (B)

{in Ln'in_TlsJ

31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
27H.48 1,837.27
4288 35.11
2,945.47 16,613.63
8.2 B.09
- 18.00
90.13 =
(116:49) (14.00)
(23.00) -
(0.10) .
(0.84) (14.14)
(1.06) -
J (334.02)
- (52.40)
(11.313.02) (11,018.24)
10,908.67 7,094.30
37.45 (4.90)
(747.68) (371.48)
3011 1.889.76
4,914.9 4,455.00
370 (1.33)
(208.47) (18,890.74)
55.60 119.51
(0.04) (3.58)
(31,676.62) (20,790.55)
- 50.16
(865.46) (199.30)
(729.09) 29815
7357 49.40
(17,533.30) (26,305.56)
(40.21) 34320
(17,293.09) (26,648.76)
(1,227.53) (352.94)
(600.00) (26,801.21)
600,84 26,815.35
675.00 4,255.20
611.11 (175.82)
4.15 12.00
11649 14.00
(21,471.88) (27.706.98)
15,217.03 24,162.09
37814 5614.59
(2,351.65) 5,636.28




EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

( Tin Lakis)
Yearended  Yearended
31 March, 2008 31 March, 2017

Proceeds from Long-Term Borrowings 1,81,964.66 1,23,633.66
Repayment of Long-Term Borrowings (1.32.215,01) (89,979.63)
Interest Paid (23,336.41) {15,358.07)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (C) 6,413.44 18,295.96
Net increasef(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+() {13.431.30) (2,716.52)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year * (2,042.98) 673.55
Add: Transferred from Amalgamating Company as at 1st April 2017 {1,133.81) -
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year® (16,608.09) {2.442.97)
Motes to Statement of Cash Flows
1. Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents as per the Statement of Cash Flows
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per the above comprise of the following:

Asat As at
Particulars March 31,2008 March 31, 2017
Cash and Cash Equivalents 18,03 38786
Bank Overdraft whicl forms an integral part of cash managemenl system (1742612} (2,430.87)
Total (16,608.09) (2.042.97)

4 The above Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the "indirect method" as set outin IND AS-7 "Statement

ol Cash Flows"

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
For . K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Régistration No. 306033E Abhifit Datta Hari Mohaaarda
e faam o y Chairman Director
{ DN DOFR0029 DIN: (OB55465
] K Choudhury '
Partmer / M‘L
ML Mo DOR36T Karrabi pla” Bazant Kumar Paakh
Plage: Kollkata Thrector Director
Date: 30th May, 2018 DIN: 02534951 DN D031 76
gl -
Pa:;;jain
Company Secretary
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1ta 57

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SR swinand) (Ll bmntaionls

Ram Gobind Ganeriwala
Director
[ (0BR3042

A Kumar Choudhary
W hole-tive Director & CFO

DN 00821762
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2018

a. Equity Share Capital (& in Lakhs)
Balance at 1 April 2016 185.97
Changes in Equity Share Capital During the Year, 200617 .
Balance at 31 March 20017 48597
Changes in Equity Share Capital During, the Year, 2017-18 -
Balance at 31 March 2018 485,497
b. Other Eguity (& o dakhs)
Reserve & Surplus
ERdiciles Capital Reserve RE;::::“ Ceneral Reserve ;‘::: Koval
Balance at 1 April 2016 234248 - - (1,725.41) 614.07
Profit for thevear = < = 146202 1, 462.02
O3ther Comprehensive Income - - - (572) (572
Balance at 31 March 2017 2342 48 = - {272.11) 2,070.37
Lotk Cancellation of [nveéstmont - - - (5.726.58) (5, 726.58)
Add: Transferred on amalgamation 44726 BAT K 11,648 88 3, 5606.87 18,6309
Prafit for the vear - . = 4TR.85 T78.85
Other Comprehensive Income 5 - - 6.38 B8
Balance ut 31 March 2015 2,789.74 967.90 11,645.55 {46.59) 15,359.93
As per our report of even date - For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For 5. K. wal & Co. .
Guuuiﬁdﬁﬂuuntanb Jv;}-. H *l\:‘“ b E\ - J{L {:' '1:' sty 'W"EL“
Firm Registration No. 306033E Abhijit Datta Hari Mohan Ram Gaobind Ganeriwala
{ Y. & Director Darector
’;3'}&“"'//2}/ DIN: 00855466 DIN: Q0863042
L K Choudh:
LRy FONOROUS B by
W, Mo D09367 Basant Kumar Parakh ra Kumar Choudhary
Place Kolkata Dhirector Vhnlestime Director & CFO
Date: 30th May, 2018 DIN; 025345951 DM D0103176 DIN: Q081762
(Fﬁ:ﬁ&l i-cﬁ.n
Paydl Jain

Company Secrelary
ACS: 22415




EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

L1 Corporate Overview

Fmami Infrastructure Linvited (“the Company™) is: & public company domiciled in India and
incorporated on January 4, 2008 under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. Tis
shares are listed on the BSE Limited (BSEZ), The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NS}
and The Caleurta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE). The registered office of the Company s loeated at
Acrapolis, 13" Floor, 1858/1 Rajdanga Main Road, Kasba, Kalkama - 700107.

The Company is carrying on the business of real estate development,

The standalone Ind AS Financial Statemnents of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2018 were
autharised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of directors on May 30, 2018,

1.2 Basis of Preparation of financial statements

These financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2018 are the Company's  first fnancial
sttements prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS7) prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 ("Aet”) read with Rule 3 of the {Companics (Induan
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules
116, These financial statements are prepared under the hisiorical cost conversion on the nccrunl basis
except for certain bnancal mstruments which are measured at fair values,

e Company has adopted all the Ind AS and the adopuon was carried out in accordance with Ind
AS 101 — First time adoption of Tndian Accounting Standands: The transiton to Tnd AS was cartied
out from Indian Accounting Principles generlly accepred in India as preseribed under Section 133 of
the Companies Act 2013 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(Indian GAAT) and other relevant provisions of the Aer, as applicable.

L3 Significant Accounting Policics

1.3.1 Operating Cycle

The Operating Cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has evaluated and considered irs operanng
evele as 3 to 5 years and accorndingly has reclassified ils asses and labilities into aurrent and non-
current.

An asser is treated as current when itis:

- Expected to be realised or tn be sold or consumed in normal operaring eyele

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting penod, or

- Cash or eash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to seftle 2 liability for ar
least twelve months after the reporting period

Al other assets are dassified 4 non-current.

A liability is current when:
1t is expected w be settled in normal opeeating evele
It is held primarily for the purpose of nading
- Iris due o be serided within twelve months after the reporting period, ot
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- There is no uncenditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

Al other linbilities are elassified as non-current.
Foreign Currency Transactions & Translations

The functional currency of the Company is Indian rupees. The Financial Statements are prepared
& presented in Indian rupecs and has been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs, unless otherwise
stared.

Trantactions in forcign currencies entered nto by the Company are trmslated to the Company’s
functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets
and liabilifies denuminated in forcign currencies at the reporting date are reanslated into the
functional currency at the exchange rate at that date.

Futeign cxchange gains and losses resuliing from the settlement of transactons in forcign
currencies and From the feanslation of monetary assets and. labilities denominated in foreipm
currencies at year end exchange rates arc generally recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Non-fonetary iters thar are measured based on historical cost in @ foreign currency ace translared
at the exchange rates at the dates of rransacnons. Non-monetary itemns that are measured at faie
value in 4 foreipn currency are translated using the exchange mtes at the dare of the fair valuation.
The gain or loss arising on ranslation of non-monetary items measured ar far value is treated
line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in firvalue of the item (e, ranslanon
differences on items whose {air value min or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are slso
recapnised in OCT or profir or loss, respectively).

1.3.3 Fair Value Measurement

The Company uses valuation techniques that arc appropaate in the droumstances and for which
sulficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and mininising the use of unobservable inpurs. All methods of assessing fair value tesultin peneeal
approximation of value and such value may never actually be realised.

All asscts and habilities for which fair value is mieasnred or disclosed in the financal smiements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the Fair value measurement as a whaole:

a) laevel | —Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilmes

b} Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the far
value measurement is directly or indirectly ohservable

¢) level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair
value measurement is unobservable:

For assets and liabilites that are recognised in the Anancial statements on a recurting basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have pceurred berween levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing eateporisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
miasurement as 7 whole) at the end of each reporting period.
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Fot the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assers and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, chamcrenstics and risks aof the asset or liability and the level of
the fair value hicrarchy as explained above.

1.3.4 Use of Estimates and Judgements

The prepagarion of financtl sratements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management (o
make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and habilines
(including contingent liabiliies) at the end of the reporting period and the reported income and
expenses dunng the year. Although these esfimates are bated on the management’s best knowledge
af cutrent events and actens, uncertainty about these assumptions and cstimates could result in
the outcomes requiring a muterial adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilines m
future perods.

1.3.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents

(ash and cash equivalent in the balance sheer comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject 1o an insignificant
risk of chinges in value,

1.3.6 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost of acquisition, on current cost bagis less
accumulated depredation and aceumulated impairment, 1f any. Cost comprises purchase price and
directly artributable cost of bringing the asset to ies working eonditon for the nfended use. Any
trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchise price

An item ol property, plant and equipment and any sigmficant part inirtally recognized s
derecopnised upon disposal or when no future ceonomic benefits are expected from jis vse or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the assct s included in the meome statement
when the nsser i5 derecognised.

Depreciation is provided on written down: value method over the estimated seful lives of
property, plant and equipment and are in line witht the reguirement of Part € of Schedule 1T of
the Companies Aet, 2015,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each Anancial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

1.3.7 Intangible Assets

Inangible Assets are recognized only when future ceonumic benefits arising out of the assets low
tor the énterprise and are amortised on Straight Line method over their estimated useful life of five
years, Intangible assets acquired separitely are measured on inifial recognition at cost. Following
iningl recopnition, intangible assets are carried at cost less dccumulated amornzaton and
accumulated impairment losses, i any.
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1.3.8 Capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under development

Capital work-in-progeess and intangible assets under development are carried at cost. Cost
inchides land, related acquisition expenses, development [ construction costs, botrowing costs
and other direct expenditure.

1.3.9 Investment property

Investment properties are properties held to eam rentals or for capital appreciation or both.
Investment properties are held initially at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase
price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as separate asset,
as appropriate. only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the company. All other repairs and maintenanee are charged to Statement of profit
and loss as incurred.

1.3.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses ar cach reporting dte whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. Tf any indication exists, the Company estinuates the asser’s recoverable amount. An
asser’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating wt's (CGLY) net selling
price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not gencrate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets
ar groups of assers. Where the ¢arrying amaount of an assel or CGL exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is wiitten down to its recoverable amount.

Tar' assessing value in use, the estimared future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using n pre-tax discount rate that reflects current marker assessments of the time value of money
and the dsks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market (ransactions are
taken tnto aceount, if available. 16 no such transactions can be idenufied, an appropriste valuation
model 15 used.

1.3.11 Inventories:

loventones are valued at lower of cost ar Mel Realisable value, exeept for consmucnon-work-in
progress which is valued at cost.

Construction-work-in progress: inclodes cost of land, premium for development  rights,
construction coits, allocated irterest and expenses incidental to the projects undertaken by the
Company.

Net realizable vahue is the estimated selling price in the ordinary cousse of business, less estimated
costs of completion and estmated costs necessary 1o make the sale.
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1.3.12 Revenuc recognition

Revenue is recopnized when ivis probable thar the economic henefits will Aow to the Company
and it can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair valve of the considesation
received /receivalile net of rebate and taxes. The Company applies the revenue recognition crteria
to-cach nature of revenue transaction as belows

Principles of Ind AS 18 in respect of sale of goods tor recopnising revenue, costs and profits from
transictions of real estate which are in substance similar to delivery of goods when the revenue
recognition process is completed; and

I case of real estate sales where apreement far sale is executed for under construction propertics,
revenue in respect of individual contmets 15 recognised when performance on the contract is
considered to be complered.

Interest Income 15 recopnised using thie effective interest method and 15 incliaded un:itr the head
‘Orher Income” in the Staterment of Profit and Loss.

Dividend Tncomé incdluding share of profit in LLP is recognised when the Compuny’s dght to
receive dividend is established.

All ether incomes are recognised on accruil basis,
1.3.13 Employee Benefits
2. Defined Contribution Plan - Provident Fund

The Company makes contributions towards provident fund to the regulatary authoritics (o a
defined contribution reticement benefit plan for qualifying employees, where the Company
has no further obligations. Both the employees and the Company make monthly contributions
tor the Provident Fund Plan equal to a specified percentage of the covired employee's salary.

b. Defined Benefit Plan — Gratuity

The Company's liability is ctumarially detesmined vsing the Projected Uit Credit metheod ar
the end of the vear in accordance with the pravision of Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefirs. The
Company recognizes the net ohligation of a defined benefit plan in its balance sheet asan asset
or lmbility. Gains and losses through re-measurements of the net defined benelit
liahility/ (asset) are recognized in other comprehensive income and are not reclassified to profit
or loss in subsequent periods, The actual return of the portfolio of plan assets, in excess of
the yiclds computed by applying the discount rate used to mcasure the defined beneht
obliganon is recognized in other comprehensive income. The effect uf any plan amendments
are recognized in the Seatement of Profit & Loss.

¢. Long Term Compensated Absences

The Company's liability is actuarially determined using the Projected Unit Clredit method at
the end of the year in accordance with the provision of Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefits, The
Company recognizes the net obligation of & defined benefit plan in its balance sheeras an asser
or liability. Gains and losses through re-measurements of the net defined benchrt
linbility/ (asser) are recognized in Statermnent of Profit & Loss.
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1.3.14 Income Taxes
Fax expense comprises current and deferred tas.

Curtent incometax is measured at the amount expected 1o be paid o the tax authorities in
sccordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws previiling in the
respective tax jurisdictions where the Company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used 10
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method, on temporary differences ansing
between the tax bases of assers and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the finanaal
statements ut the reporting date Deferred income ax isnot aceounted for if it afses from initial
regognition of an assct or lishility in a transaction other thana husiness combination that at the
e of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred
income tax is derermined using rax rates and luws that have been enacted or substanaally enacted
by the end of the reporting period and are expected 1o apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realived ot the deferred Income tax linbility is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recopnised for all deductible temporary differences and unused fax losses
only if it is probable that furre faxable amounts will be available 1o utilise those tetmporary
differences and losses.

The carrying amount of deferred rax assets 18 reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no langer probable fhat sufficient taxable profit will be available o allow all
ar part of the deferred tax asset o be utilised. Unregognised deferréd tax assets are pe-dssessed
it each reporting date and are recogmised 1w the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profis will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax asscts and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable nght ro offset
current tix assers and linbilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the samic tixanon
authority. Current tax assets and mx labilites are offsct where the entity has a legally enforceable
right to offser and intends cither to settle on'a net basis, or 1o realise the asset and settle the
Linbility simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, excepr to the extent thar 1t relates o
it recopnised in other comprehensive income or dircetly in equity. In this case, the tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Deferred income raxes reflect the impact of timing differenices between mxable income and
accounting income originating dunng the current year and reversal of timing differences for the
carlicr years. Deferred tax is messured using the s rates and the x laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the reportng date.
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Lieases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or containg] 3 lease is based on the substance
of the armangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement 15, or contains, a lease if
fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assers and the
artanpement conveys a right touse the assct or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified

in an arfangemenl.

For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2016, the group has determined whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on' the date of
transition,

Asa ﬁ'.f.i‘n_'

A lease is dlassified at the inceprion date as 3 finance lease or an operating lease: A lease that
iransfess substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company 1s
classified as a finance lease,

Finance leases are capiralised at the commencement of the lease at the incepuon date at the fair
value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the mimmum lease payments.
Lease payments are appornoned between finance charges and reduction of the fease lability so
as 1o achieve 4 constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the tiahility. Finance charges
ate recognised in finance costs in the starement of profit and loss, unless they are directly

Attributable 1o qualifyving assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance wath the
(Company’s generul palicy on the borrowing costs (See note 1.3.17). Contingent rentals are

recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asser. However, it there is no reasonable
certainty that the Gompany will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset 18
depreciated pver the shorter of the estimared useful life of the assct and the lease teem.

Operating lease payments (net of any incentives reccived from the lessor) are charged to
Sparement of Profit and loss on & straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the
payments are structured to increase in line with expecied general inflanon 1o compensate foor
the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when an enterprise hasa present obliganon (legal or constryctve) as
a result of past event it is probable that an eutflow of reseurces embodying econonme benefics
will be required to sertle the obligaton and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the shliganon. The expense relating to @ provision is presented in the statement of profit and
loss.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks spedific o the liahility. When discounting
is used, the increase in the provision duc to the passage of time is recognised as 3 finance cost.

A contingent linbility is a possible obligaton that arises from past cvents whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or moge uncertain future events
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1.3.17

1.3.18

L3.19

beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recopnized beeause 1t 1s
not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligaton. The Company
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly artributable to the acquisition, construetion or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of dme o get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cast of the asset. All other biorrowing costs are expensed in the penod
in which they vecur. Borrowing costs consist of inferest and other costs that an entity ingurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences w
the extent reparded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Earmings per Share

Basic Famings per Share s caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duting the
period. For the purpose of cleulating diluted camings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the perivd is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods
presetited is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares; other than the conversion of potential
equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding; withour a
corresponding change in resources.

Financial Instrimenis

A financial instrument is any contract that gives tise o a financial asset of one entity and a
financial Tiability or equity instrument of another ennity.

a. Financial assets
i. Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially ar fuir value plus; in the case of Anancial agsers
not recorded 4t fuir vahue through profit or loss, fransaction costs that are attributable
1o the acquisition of the financial asset.

ji. Subsequent measurement
For putposcs of subsequent mensurement, {inancial assets are classified In three
cutepories:
s  Debt instruments at amortised cost

o Equity instruments measured ar fair value through other comprehensive income
FVTOUCT

Delbit instruments at amortised cost other than derivative contracts
A ‘debt instrument” is mesured ar the amortised cost if both the following conditions
are met
e The asser 15 held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
¢ollecting conteactual cash fows, and
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o Contéactual terms of the assergive fise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely pavments of principal and merost (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

Aftet initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measired at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amornsed cost is caleulated by
raking info account any discount Or premiim on acquIsinon and fees ar costs thar are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the
profir or loss. The losses arising from impaiement are recognised in the profitor loss.
This category generally applies to trade and other recetvables.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Tnd-AS 109 are easuied ar fair value other than
equity investments measured at deemed cost on first dme adaption of Ind AS as set out
in Note, Fouity instruments which are held for trading are classificd as at FVIPL. For
all ather equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same dther as ar
FVTOCT or FVTPL. The Company makes such cection on an instrument-by-
inctrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to elassify an equity instrument at ENTOC, then all fair value
changes on the instrament, éxcluding dividends, are rocogmized in the OCI. There is no
recycling of the amounts from OC1 to Statement of Profit and Loss; even on sale of
investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within
eguiLy.

Fiyuity instrumnents included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with
all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

. De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable; a part of a financial asser or part of a Company
of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised when:

e ‘The rights to receive cash flows from the asset bave expired, or

e the Company has transferred substanvally all the nsks and rewards of the usset

Impairment of financial assets
I accordance with Tnd-AS 109, the Company applies expected eredit logs (ECT) model
for measurerment and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets
and credit risk exposure:
e Financial assets that are debt insrruments, and are tneasured at amorhsed cost e,
loans, debr securities, deposits, trade receivables and Isank bulance

The Company follows “simplified approach” for recognition of impaimment loss
allowance on ‘Trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes
in credit sk, Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowanee based on lifetime ECLs at
each reporting date, right from its initial recoEnition.,
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Lifetime TiCL are the expected eredit losses resultng from all possible default events
over the expeeted life ofa financial strument. ECL. is the difference between all
contricil cash fows that are die to the Company in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the entity expects o receve, discounted ar the priginal ETR, When
esnmatng the cash Hows, an entify is required to consider:

o All contractusl rerms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, cxtension,
call and similar options) over the expected life of the finanetal instrument. However,
i rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be gsumated
religbly, then the eniry is required to use the remaining contractual tetm of the
financial instrument

o (ash flows from the sale of collatéral held or other eredit enhancements that are
integral to the contractual terms

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment
loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables, The provision mainix i based on its
hustorically observed default mtes over the expected life of the trade seceivables and 15
ucliustod for forward-Jopking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed
default sates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

L impairment loss allowance (or reversal] recopnized during the perind is recopnized
as Income/ CXpense in the stmtement ol profit and liss (Pé&Ly. This amount is roflected
under the head ‘other expenses” in the P&l The balance sheet presentation forvanous
fitiancial instruments s described below:

o Financial assets measured at amortised cost: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e.,
as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet, The
allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write- off crteria,
the aroup does ot reduce impairment allowance fram the gross carryving amount.

Jior assessing increasc in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines
financial instruments on the basis of shared eredit risk charactenistics with the objective
of facilitating an analysis thart is designed to enable significant increases in credit nisk to
be idenafied on a nmely basis.

b. Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial linhilities are recopnised initially ar fair value and, in the case of louns and
botrowings and payables; investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures, net of directly
artribuitable transacnon costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include teade and other payables, loans and
borrowings including bank overdrafts, financid gusrantée contmets and denvanye
finanaal instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilides depends on their classification, as descrbed
Below:
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Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Vinancial liabiliies at fair value through profit or loss include derivanyes, financial lisbilities
held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recopnition as ar fair value
through profit or loss. [nancidl liabilities are classificd as held for mading if they are
incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes
derivative financial instrmments entered into by the Company that are nar designated as
hedging instruments in hedge relationshipsas defined by Tnd AS 109, Separared embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated us effecove
hedeing instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabiliies designated upon initial recogaition ar fuir value through profit or loss
are designated as such at the initial dare of recogniton, and only if the enrens 1n lud AS
109 are satished. For liabilines designated as FVTTL, fair value puins/ losses attributable
o changes i own credit risks are recognized in OCL These gains/ loss are not
subsequently transferred to P& However, the Company may transfer the cumulanve gain
ar loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the
sratément of profiror loss.

Borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearng loans and borrowings are subsequently measured
at amornsed cost using the effective inferes| rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabiliies arc derecogmsed as well as
through the EIR amortisation process:

Amortised cost is calculated by raking into uccount any discount or premium on acquisition
and Fees or costs that are an integreal part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is inchsded as
finanee costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised inidally at fair value and subsequently measured ar
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less allowanee {or doubtful tebis,

Trade and other payables

‘I'hese amounts represent liabilities for goods and scevices provided to the Company prior
16 thes end of financial year. The amounts are generally unsecured. Trade and other payables
are presented as current linbilities unless payment is. not due within the Cormpany’s
aperating cycle. They are recoguised iniually at their fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.




EMAMI INFRASTR LUICTURE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantec contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that reguire a
payment to be made 10 reimburse the lender for a loss it incurs beeause the specified
botrower fails to make a payment when duc in accordance with the terms of a loan
agreement. [inancial guarantee contracts arc récnimised initially as a bability at fair value,
adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable (o the issuance of the guarantee.
Subsequently, the liability 18 measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance
determined a5 per impairment requirements of Tod AS 109 and the amount recognized less
cumulative amortsation.

D:—mm_gniﬁnn

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation uncler the liability is discharged or
caneelled or expires. When an existing firrancial linbility 1s replaced by another from the
same lender on syhstantially different teems, or the lerms of an existing habiliry are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recogninion
of the odginal lisbility and the recognition of o new liability. The difference in the respeetive
carryltg amounts is recogmised in the starcment of profir and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Finaricial assets and financial habilities are offser and the nel amount is reported n the
balance sheet if thete isa currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
qnd there is an intenfion to settle an a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the Rabilines
simul tancously.

1.3.20 Scgment Reporting

Based on the “management approach” as defined in Ind AS 108 — Operating Segments, the Board

of Directors / Chief Operating Decision Maker évaluates the Company’s performance based on
an analysis of various performance indicators by husness scgment. Segmenl revenue and expenses
include ameunts which can be directly attributable to the segment and allocable on rensonable
basis, Scgment assets and liabilites are assets /[ Liabilities which are directly atributable to the
segment or can be allocared on a reasonable basis. Income / expenses / assets / liabilities relating
to the enterprise as 2 whole and nor allocable on a reasonable basis to business segments are
reflected as unallocated income / expenses /[ assets / liabilities.
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EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Mees (o Fipaicial Statements

Asat Asat Asiat
(T in Lakhs} {2 in Lakhs) (2 in Lakhs)

3 Investments (Non - Current }
L Investments in Equity Instruments

&, In Associates (Cammied at costh
Cuoted fully paid up
Zandu Realty Limited &012.01 601291 601291
RG24 Equity Sharesof T100/-mch
Less Cancelled on &malgomation 11291 . -
- B,0124H] CRGEET
Unguited fully paid up
Resoview Developers Private Limibed 0,50 (.50 {50
5,000 Eqquity Shares of 21/ - each
Prajay: Krban Private Tamited 0.5 0sn na
5,000 Faquity Shares af 210/ wach
Berngal Frmimi Hilsing Lamited (LU .40 £, CF
401,000 Equity Shares of T10/- each
Swanhousing & Infra Private Limited H9.00 510 B9.00
5, 50000 Egguity Shares of T10/ - each
76,00 6, (186.91 6 A86.91
b, Other Investments (Carried at fair value through Other Comprehensive Ineome)
i Unquoted fully paid up
The North Kanara G5B Co-Operative Bunk Limited i15(1 - -
5,000 Bapuity Shares of T10/- cach
The Saraswat Co-op, Bank Limited {10 - -
1,000 Equity Shares of £10/- cach
Natural Synergies Limitied 4158 - -
416,750 Byuity Shares of 310/ - ench
Emarmi Agrotech [omited AACLN - -
VLA Bgquity Shires of T10/-eath
69228 - -
|ost Provision for Diminution i value of Investments: 41,68 - -
H(LA0 - -

1L Invedtments in Preferonce Shares (Cartied at amortised cost)
Uniguoted fully paid up

Etnami Paper Mills Limined * S0 [Fer kTS S7E 26
14,55,000 (1,75.000) 8% Cumulative Redopmabile son-convertible Préforenee
Shares of TT00/ - gach

5440125 h28.66 57626

1. Investmernts in Bonds
Unguoted fully paid up

Ortrit Realty Infrastructure Limited - 00 M2 00
il {4,00,000) Zero Coupon Optionally Fully Convertibile Bond of T100/- cadh

- S2.00 AN2.00

IV, Investments in Debentures - Unguoted fully paid up (Carried at amortised cosl)

Vijayhhan Investments and Comsultancy Private Limited - - 4507 sl
RNl (430,760, 9% Redimable Mon Convertible Debentuares of TL060/ - each

Vijayhhan Investments and Consultancy Private Limited® 6.716:K] - -
#7156 6.75% Rideemiable Non Convertible Debentors of THOOM/ - vach

Ermami Estates Priviate Limtid * 208078 - -
25 OpHonally Fully Comvertible Debentunes of TLO000,0007- wsch

Ermarmi Home Private Limied *= AT 44 g -
30 Optionally Fully Convertible Débentires of 31,00,00,000/ - cach

11,274.22 - 4,307.60




EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Motes to Financial Statemenis

Al at Asat A at
314t March 2006 JistMarch 2017 1st April 2016
{2 in Lakhs) (Tinlakhs} _ (Tin Lakhs)

V. Investments in Limited Liability Parinership (Refer Note No, 47)
Capital Contribuotiom to

Lohitkas Properties LLP .40 040 (.40
Supervalue Mirman LLP {120} (.01 0.1
0.41 41 (141

1744145 711995 11,375.18

* 14,535,000 Proference Shares are rediemable at & premiom of T30/~ per shires out of which 525000 Nos on 27th March, 2025, 2O
Nes on 12t August, 2125, 480,000 Nos on 20th |anuary, 2006 and 250,000 Nos on 31st July, 2006 . Howewer, the mvestee Company has an
option to redecm these preference shares before the redemption pericd.

« 6,716 Debentures are convertble into equity shares at fhe option of the Pebentrere Holders, out of which 25 Nos are redecmable on Soth
September, 2019 and 6,691 Nos are redeemable on 315t Devember, 2019,

= Thisse Dibontures ame redecmable at par or promiam at the enck of eight years from the date of allobment, being 2l Jemuary, 2013
{Fmami Estates Private Limiled) and Tth March, 2003 (Emami Home Private Lamited), Howeyer, the Compony hosan aption bo rodeem
tlsse debentures before the redemption pericd.

Asat Asal As at
31k March 2018 31t March 27 15t April 2016
{T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs) {2 in Lakhs)

4 Loans (Nan-i t
(Secmred)
Security Deposits sz 1757 17.08°
Depisits inder Jomi Dievelopment Apgreements 31,574.00 31, 400,00 1251001
31,626.70 3141787 10527.08
5 Other Financial Assets (Non-{urrent)
Advances to Others G600 SBA.OD GEE.0
Bank deposits with muturity of more than 12 manths® I00.00 45340 17511
BE6.00 95160 L6111
* Pledged with banbks as security against torm loan
6 Other Non Current Assols
Actvances to Clhers L i) 1150 1120
Sevurity Diepesits T 79.41 7h.A
145 90.41 86.83
7 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Deferred tan assel arising on account of 3
Tax impact due o difference betwesn bix deprediition and book depreciation 2057 932 1805
Hemeasuremettts of the defined benefit plan through Profit & Loss 7102 5L45 332
Investment carricd at Far vabue through Pralit & Loss 47627 4282 4282
Remeasurements ol the difired bonetit plan through Cther Comprehensive - 303 1AL
a8 16 7R 11791
Deferred tax Hability arising on #ccount of :
P impact of expetses charged off in linancial statement but Habiity ander g
livwe disbrrid 18,94 1813 -
16,54 1813 -
915 HE.89 117.91
A Inventordes (Carried at lower of Cost and Net Bealisable Value)
A, Wark-in-Progress
Larl ZARR.60 Q6042 Qo042
Wark-in-Progrss 1,02 8279 TP 22 8T S 43751
1,09.861.39 78, 188,29 STAT.73
B. Fimished Goods
Finishisd Propertios 991,72 - -
991,72 - -
. Stock-in-Trade 152 > E

352 - =




EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Nites to Financtal Statemenis

1 {i). Equity Shares - Ungquoted folly paid up
In Subsidiaries

Snuha Ashiana Private Limited

0,000 Eguity Shares of 210/« each

Mow Age Realty Private Limitid

3,000 Exyuity Shares of 710/« epch

Delta PV Private Limited

2.47 511 Eguity Shares of 10/- each

D (i), Debentures- Unguoted fully paid up
Prajay Urbon Private Limited
24,480 Optomally Tomvirtibile Debentures of T10,000/- each

9 Investments (Curront)
Paintmgs

10 Trade Heceivables
(Untseciored, conisidered goosd)
Other Dibls

11 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks
Chigjuics in hand
Cash in hand
Bank depusits with maturity ol kess than A mimths *

* Pledged with hanks as security apainst loans

12 Bank Balances other than above
Escrow Accisunt/ Fractional Share Sale Froceeds
Bank deposits with matority of mone thitn 3 months but les than 12 months

* Pl ged with banks as securify against loans

13 Loans |Current)
(Uresecnared, corsiiered good)
Securnty Deposil
Lo To Refated Parties (Refer Mot No. 4}
Loans to Othens

14 Other Financial Assets
Advances 1o Related Parties {(Refer Note No, 400
Interest Becsvable on Debentures

15 Current Tax Assels (Net)
Ailvance Income Tax and Refunids Receivable (Net of Tawes)

16 Other Current Assets
Advances b Employees
Auvances by Contractors) Supplicrs:
Advanoes (o Land Owners
Advarioes (o Others
Balonees with Govermament Authorities

Prepaid FBxponses:

Asat “Asat Asat
318t March 2016 31st March 20017 1st Apsl 26
[€in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs}
5.00 500 500
FAHY 3.00 ALY
LI78e2 117862 117662
1,156.62 118662 1,186.62
244800 ZA4R0 48K
244500 244500 2 448,00
11449125 51,822.91 61,03235
562 DR 31966
38562 ELE) 419.66
- - R
= - S0a6
7099 LA FHUA7
745 Lin .
1772 18.33 B
FXL36 o] MRT2
A2 38786 67155
- 0.25 02
325351 QIRAF TS5
32551 936,62 Tl A0
nis = .
ANTTE 4 f5,866.21 5910
10,373.62 10,230,890 04524
91,148.91 76,097.11 6714557
1o 75741 2179
B7Ba] kW] 54957
210663 G4l it 79136
| 57758 840 114664
157758 H45.49 1,146.64
140 1140 3.71
244269 4153065 494159
165000 sn.00 -
73 15741 T4
203244 1.87455 119052
- 77 16.79
5,685.80 618018 6,229.59




EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes fo Finagncial Salements

 Asal ; Az at Asat
31st March 2018 31st March 2017 18t April 2016
(T in Lakhs} (T in L=khy) (¥ io Lakhs)

17 Eguity Sharg Capital

Anthorired Sharis
AFL50,000 Fyuity Shans of T2/-wach JiE.00 TUO5.D0 A0
20,00,000 Faguity Shares of 71K/ - mach 2,000 - -

2,705.00 T TS0
Lssued, subscribed & fully paid-up shares
242.50,392 Lajuity Shares of T2/ -each JRe97 JH5aY 48547
Share Capital Suspense Accounl pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation (Refer Note d below) pyel. 5| . -
AT Equity Shares of T2/ -each

558.78% 4H5.47 2R5.97
2 Reconciliation of the shares oulstanding st the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
As ab 31et March 2018 As at Iet March 2017 As ab st April 2016

FParficulars Mool dhands (T in Lakchs) No of ghares (¥ in Lulchsj Mo of shares  (Fin Lakhs)
Shares ontitimicmg ar fe hr'};inlllﬂﬂnf the period DA 9E 92 48597 24298392 AR5.97 A2 200 FT
Shares Outstanding at the end of the period 24298392 18597 24298302 8597 2.42.98.392 385.97

b Rights attached 1o ity Shares

The Company has mlyi:nu class of equity shares hoving a par valee of B2/~ per shane Hach hplder of equity shams is emtitled b ome vote per sharé. In Uve evieny of
Tiquidation of the Company, the bolders of equity shares will be entithed 10 recefve remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts
The distribution will be in propacdion to (he number of equity shares held by the shaneholders

¢. Petails of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at 31+ March 2008 Asat 3si March 2007 Az at Tst April 2016

N of Shareholders % hldimsg s holding “ holding

Mo of shares imtheglass Mo of shares in the cligs Mo of shares  jn the ¢lass
Dliwadkar Yiuyoy, Trivate | imdted 12491 1404 % 34,124%1 4% 31744 4%
Suntrack Conmerce Private | imited 29,84.237 12,283 N7 12285 298207 12385
Bhany Vyapaar Priviabe [ imited 27 7R 1A 288 1A% 278899 1A%
Rawiraj Voo, I'rivate Limijed 14,11, 007K SR1% 14.11,000 5E1% 14, L1000 581
Prablakar Vinteog Private Hmilesd 13,592,000 373% 13,92.000 573% 13, 92,000 3%
Sura| Viniyog Private Limited 1284457 ET Sy 12,454,491 533% 1294441 S35

d. Sharg Capital Sawpense

Marsuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation sy detaiied by Note Moo 44 the Company' has s and alloted 36,390,497 Fguity Shares of 72/<-each fully padd. Peniling
allotmunt evrresponding amount has bein kepl undor Share Capital Suspense and shall be transfermed to Fquity Shane Capital of the Company on allotment of
Sivarey. The record date fived lor the purposs s Z5th May, 208

Asat s Asat
st March 2018 3isk March 2017 1st Apcil 2016
18 Other Equity [Minlakhs)  ®inlakhs)  (Tin Lakbs}
Capital Reserve
Openimg Balance 2244 234239 el S e L
Add; Transterred oo Amalgamation 34726 . -
Clesing Balanee LT89.75 234249 239248
Revaluation Reserve
Crpamunyy Bikance = - -
Addt: Transterred on Armaljgrmation i = -
Closing Balance Te a0 - -
General Reserve
Opening Malanee - - -
Add: Tranaderred on Amalgamabion 11,88 = .
Clasing Balanee 11,05 ES - -
Retained Farnings
Opeeninng, Balancs [t {1,728.43} (172442
Adld: Transferred onamalgamation . 325.440 . -
Lissiz: Toid AS fparct of [ ransforor Company (758.55)
Losis; Canoellntion of Frvestrinent on amalgamation 71658 - -
Al Profit fow the your 37880 1,4h2 02 -
{4726) (266.40) 1172842
Oiher Comprehensive Income
Crpening Balance [ .
Adldd: For the voar [R] E2
1.b4 (5721

Total Reserves and Surplos 15359.93 207037 61407




EMAMI INERASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to Finanoial Statemenis

19 Borrowings (Non-Curnent]
EBecured
Term Lioans from Banles (Refer Mote No. 41 A])
Tirm Loans from Non Banking Financial Compantes (Refer Note No. 41[8])

U_rmétur:d
Redermable Non Convertible Debenijutes (Refer Note No. AZ[AT)
Torm Loans from Nan Banking Finaneial Companies (Refer Note Mo, 42[B])

20 Provisioms | Mon-Current]
Provision for Employee Bencfits (Refer Note No. 36)
Gratuity
Liave Encashment

21 Bormwings (Current)
Secured
Owerdraft from Banls

Unsecored

Redesmatle Non Comvertible Debentuyres (Reder Nobe Mo, 43[A])

Term Loans (rom Non Banking Finoncal Companies (Refer Note N, A3[B])
Luwaris from Other Bodivs Corparate ™

Asat _ Asat ~ Asat
315t March 2008 31st March 2017 1st April 2016
{Tin Lakhs) {Tin Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
33,4410 39 R40HO 2576326
17, 65489 971200 496369
50, 698,99 49.561.89 30,726.45
490165 2447206 29,935 49
ME65,17 15,0139.41 7,300,001
45,555.82 4351207 3723549
96, 254.51 9307396 6796244
1102 10148 7Ru0
U4 4412 7410
190,86 145.10 15300
1742612 24791 83 33110
1742812 233083 331,10
. . 10,00,00
G E00.00 2 0905 55
25,408 2 250084 RG TR
3500823 2253684 20, (186.33
547435 24,967 67 2041743

* (11 ¥2,936,37 Lakhs secured by the securities as mentioned in Notie No, AL[A] ), ATLAY(E & 41[A] () under the heading "Term Lian from

Banks as this facility = a sab-limil thersal,
(1) 71352312 Lakhs secursd by pledge of third party's fixed deposils

(i) 704667 Lakhs sccured by hypothecabion on receivables of the projectat "Zandu Sigma Fstates?, 70 Gokhale Road, Dadar, Mumbai

40035 coupled with the cirporate guarantee by o related party.
=includes $20,760.56 Lakhs (rum Related partics, Repayable on demind

22 Trade Payables
Micr, Smuall and Miediom Entirprises
Othiers

23 Other Financial Liabilities
Current Maturities of Long Term Debts (Rifer Note Mo, £1[A], #1781 42[A] & £2{8])
Interestacerued bt nol due on bormow g
Advarices [rom Belabiad Parties (Reler Mote Mo, 41
Advances [rom Others
Cheqlcs Creerdrawn
Dupiogits Riscisivisd
[aabilities tor Expenses
Employee Benefits Pivables
Retention Moty
Unclmimed Fractional Share Sale Procecds

24 Other Current Liabilities
Advanices from Custumiers
Fluetunting Capital Acconnt with LLI®
Duties & Taxes Payahles

25 Provisions (Current]
Provision for Employer Benefits [Refier Neke Moo 38)
Gratuity
L Encashmeni

FiMr LA 13.91
113538 147808 224369
113544 1,586,127 225760

4762133 3520253 2K.57338
335013 954,01 25883
1250 1708 LT
2Z1T31% 158404 433

263 . -

2 - L

A6 K19 %

Al 443 1563

53188 314,45 34400

- 025 (} )
5354870 44 TER.TH 35,5794
449,133.50 4005 47 3947783
4641 R0 32
MR5T 7115 i vy
49.548.43 44 600.71 A0, 145.62
B0 248() a2

5595 758 8,19
1435 1048 1.1
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26 Revenue from Operations
Operating Income
Sale of Trade Goods

Other Operating Income
Nemimation Charges
Cancellation Charges
Legal Fees Received

27 Other Income
Interest Income from
Subsidiaries
Associates
LLP
Other Bodies Corporate
Debenlures
Fixed Deposits
Income Tax Refund
Others

Ividend Received

Trofit on Sale of Non-Current Investment

Profit on Sale of Current Investment

Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund Units

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

Service Charges Received

Reversal of Share of Loss in LLP in Previous Year
Unpaid Liabilities and unclaimed balances written back
Miscellaneous Incame

Income from Investment measured at amortised cost

28 Purchases.
Land
Trade Goods

Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
{¥ in Lakhs) {% in Lakhs)
2504 -
23.04 -
5324 7555
oh.67 51.61
378 15.30
123.69 0346
146,73 93.46
20518 783 ET
236.56 41842
5,554.50 4.363.75
4,792.89 5.005.74
453,33 25816
136,39 11014
200,79 14.15
173.31 148.38
11,733.25 11,193.64
11649 14,00
23.00 -
010 -
054 14.14
1.06 -
493 18295
- 33402
013 0.75
333 245
- 5240
149,93 600.71
11,8836 11,794.35
6,078.18 .
2335 -

6,101.53
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29 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade

and Work-in-Progress
1. Opening Stock
Land
Work-in-Progress
Sharis

Debentures

Add : Finished Properties (Transferred on Amalgamation)
Less: GST input claimed for VAT & Excise Dty

11. Closing Stock
Land
Work-in-Progress
Finished Properties
Shares

Debentures
Stock-m- Trade

Changes in Inventories (T -11)

30 Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, Gratuity & Allowances

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds

Staff Welfare Expenses

31 Finance Costs
Interest Expenses
Add: Other Borrowing Costs

Less: Capitalised to Investment Property

32 Project Expenses
Materials Consumed
Payments to Contraclors
Consultants Fees
Project Promotion & Expenses
Insurance
Repair & Maintenance
Rates & Taxes
Travelling & Conveyance
Other Operating Expenses

Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
(2 in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
960,42 96042
2T T 56,437.31
1.186.62 1,1B6.62
2448.00 2 A448.00
8182291 A1.03235
99172 -
558.95 =
42,255.68 61,032.35
7,038.60 Ghl42
10282279 772787
o172 -
1,186.62 1.186.62
2448.00 2.448.00
352 -
1,14,491.25 81,822,971
(32,235.57) (20,790.56)
1416.98 147840
5117 4397
14.03 14.15
1482148 1.,536.52
20,567 45 153.818.66
1.378.02 794 .98
21,94547 16,613.64
373 50214
.37213 16,111.50
1.950.00 1,855.88
1054698 9.369.11
574932 HE4.78
283.32 309,94
{5.79) 0.44
H1.56 4534
73.00 31416
12474 7874
135.89 153221
14.149.02 12,890.65
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33 Other Expenses

Electricity Charges

Rent

Repairs & Maintenance

Rates & Taxes

Advertisement & Publicity
Custodial Hees

Listing Fees

Directors' Sitting Fees

Postage & Courier

Printing, & Stationery

Rovalty

Insurance

Brokerage

Corporate Social Responsibility
Travelling & Conveyance

Legal & Professional Fees

Share of Loss in LLP

Loss on Sale of Current Investments
Expenses rom Investment measured at amorhsed cost
Miscellaneous Expenses

Auditors' Remuneration (Refer Note No. 35)

34 Earnings per Share (EPS)

Earnings per Share is calculated as follows:
Profit after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders
Weighted average number of equity shares
Nominal value of Equity Share

Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share

35 Auditors’' Remuneration

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees
Limited Review
Other Matlers

Year ended Year ended
3ist March, 2018 31st March, 2017
(T in Lakhs) ¥ in Lakhs)
262 031
48.29 3593
30,68 3017
B7.98 3.03
4.07 121
432 229
13.02 144
9.19 4.68
13.69 3.68
7.69 553
10.00 134
132 149
6.02 -
295,00 -
25.3) 2170
130,15 71.52
822 25,09
= 18.00
890,13 £
3449 1644
19.08 12.07
B41.26 267,32
378.85 146202
2,79,38,889 2,42,98,392
2.00 200
1.36 6.02
9.4 7.78
.50 0.50
1.95 1.51
729 228
19.08 12107
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36 As per actuarial valuations as on 31st March, 2018 and recognized in the financial statement in respect of Employee benefit schemes

(¥ in Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Particulars Gratuity EncLea!ve ot Cratuity Enc!_;e]ave
Unfunded | Unfunded | Unfunded | Unfunded
A. Expenses Recognised in the income statement
1. Current Service Cost 17.62 10.03 19.74 7.04
2. Interest Cost B.07 4.05 0.84 5.29
3. Loss/ (Gain) on settlement - - - E
4. Net interest cost/ (income) on the Net Defined Benefit Liability / (Assets) = = - =
5. Re-measurement (or Acturial)(gain)/loss arising from; - - - -
- Change in demographic assumptions = = - -
- Change in financial assumptions - (0.90) - 1.66
- Experience variance (i.e. Actual expense vs assumptions) - 21.797 - (44.11)
- Others - - - -
6. Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expenses - - - -
7. Re-measurement (or Actual)(gain)/loss arising because of change in effect of asset ceiling - - - -
8. Total Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss 25.70 34.95 26.58 (30.12)
B. Assets and Liability
1. Present value of Obligation 11943 85.79 104.88 53.69
2. Fair Value of Plan Assets - - - -
3. Punded Status [Surplus/ (deficit)] (119.43) (85.79) (104.88) (53.69)
4. Effects of Assets Ceiling, if any
5. Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet (119.43) (85.79) (104.88) (53.69)
C. Change in Present Value of Obligation
1. Present value of Obligation as at beginning of period 104.88 53.69 77.51 87.28
2. Current Service Cosl 17.62 10.03 19.74 7.04
3. Interest Expenses or Cost 8.07 4.05 .84 529
Re-measurement (or Acturial)(gain)/loss arising from: - - - =
- Change in demographic assumptions - - - -
- Change in financial assumptions (0.82) (0.90) 292 1.66
- Experience variance (Le. Actual expense vs assumptions) (8.94) 21.77 5.82 (44.11)
- Others - - - -
4. Past Service Cost - - - -
5. Effect of change in foreign exchange rates = = s .
6. Benefits Paid (1.39) (2.85) (7.95) (3.47)
7. Acquisition Adjustment - - - -
8. Effect of business combinations or disposals - - - -
9. Present value of Obligation as at the end of period 11943 85.79 104.88 53.69
D. Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets
1. Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period - = - -
2. Investment Income = - 2 B
3. Employer's Contribution 1.39 2.85 7.95 347
4. Imployee's Contribution - - - _
5, Benefits paid (1.39) (2.85) (7.95) (3.47)
6. Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expenses - - - -
7. Acquisition Adjustment - - - =
8. Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period - - - -
E. Other Comprehensive Income
1. Acturial (gain)/ losses = = - =
- Change in demographic assumptions - - - -
- Change in financial assumptions (0.82) - 2,92 =
- Experience variance (i.e. Actual expense vs assumptions) (8.94) - 5.82 -
- Others = = 5 -
2. Return of plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expenses - - - <
3. Re-measurement (or Acturial)(gain)/loss arising because of change in effect of aset ceiling - - - -
4. Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income (9.76) - 8.74 =
T. Financial Assumptions
1. Discount Rate (%) 7.75% 7.75% 7.50% 7.50%
2. Salary Growth Rate (per annum) 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
G. Demographic Assumptions
1. Mortality Rate (% of LALM 06-08) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
2. Withdrawal Rate (per annum) 1% to 8% 1% to 8% 1%to8% | 1% to8%
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Sensitivity Analysis :-
Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discaunt rate, expected salary increase and mortality.
The sensitivily analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the assumption occurring at the end of the reporting
period, while holding all other assumptions canstant. The result of sensitivity analysis is given below:

{ ¥ in Lakhs)
Gratuity Leave Encashment

Particulars As at 31st Asat3lst | Asat3lst | Asat3lst
March, 2018 | March, 2017 [ March, 2018 | March, 2017
Defined Benefit Obligation (Base) 119,43 104.88 85.79 53.69
(& in Lakhs)
Gratuity
Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Discount Rate (-/+1%) 126.25 113.33 111.26 99.20
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)
Salary Growth Rate (-/+1%) 112,73 126.80 99.07 111.29
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)
Attrition Rate (-/+50%) 119.06 119.73 103.94 106.04
“ change compared to base due to sensitivity)

{7 in Lakhs)

Leave Encashment

Particulars Asat 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase

Discount Rate (-/+1%) 89.57 82.36 57.33 50.47

(% change compared to base due to sensilivity)

Salary Growth Rate (-/+1%) 81.95 89.96 50.40 57.33

(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)

Attrition Rate (-/+50%) 85.43 86.12 2321 54.28

(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the
change in assumplions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumplions may be correlated.

There is no change in the method of valuation for the prior period

Effect of Plan on Entity's Future Cash Flows

a) Funding arrangements and Funding Policy

The Company has purchased an insurance policy to provide for Payment of gratuity to the employees, Every year, the insurance company carries
out a funding valuation based on the latest employee data provided by the Company. Any deficit in the assets as a result of such valuation is
funded by the Company.

For Leave, the Scheme is partly managed on fund basis.

b) Expected Contribution during the next annual reporting period ( T in Lakhs)

Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17
The Company's best estimate of Contribution during the next year 35.62 31.07 20.88 20.64
c) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation

Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17
Weighted average duration (based on discounted cashilows) 4.87 5.02 2.50 5.50

(& in Laklis)

Gratuity Leave Encashment
Expected cash flows over the next (valued on undiscounted basis) 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17
1 Years 4.46 18.84 3.20 6.85
2to 5 Years 591.70 51.65 67.31 25.51
6 to 10 Years 349.70 34.39 4.94 21.32
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37 Carrying value and Fair Value of Financial Instruments is as follows:

{ & i Lakis)
As al 31s1 March, 2018 As al 31s1 March, 2017 Asal 1st April, 2006
L FVTPL Amortized Cost Total FVIPL Amortized Cost Total FVIPL |Amortized Cost Tatal
Financial Assets:
Non-Current
Ir in equty instr t 726.60 72660 6,088.91 6,088.5 ,(1B8.91 6,088.91
Investment in Preference Shares 544023 5,440.23 G28.60 628.66 A76.26 576.26
Investment in Bonds - - 402,00 402.00 402,00 40200
Ir in Dret 1127422 11,27422 - - 4,307.60 4,307 6(
Investment in LLPs 041 041 041 0.41 .41 041
Loans 31,626.70 31,626.70 3149708 31.497.08 12.527.08 12.527.08
Other Financial Assets 56,00 A86.00 23160 94160 1,061.11 1,061.11
Current
Investments 3R5.62 385.62 380,66 389.66 1966 419.66
Trace Receivables = - - = S0.16 5016
Cash and Cash Equivalents 818.02 818.02 387 .86 387.86 673.55 673.55
Other Bank Balances 32551 325.51 93662 936.62 T80 760.80
Loans 91,148.92 91,148.92 76,097.11 76,097.11 67,148.57 67, 148.57
Cither Financial Assets 2,106.63 2,106.63 .66 S90.66 791.36 79136
Total 16,714.45 1,28,024.40 1,44,736.86 H2B.66 1,17,731.91 1,18,360.57 4.883.86 89,923.61 M B07.47
Financial Liabilities:
Non-Current
Borrowings 965,254.81 96,254.81 93,073.95 93,073.95 6796244 6796244
Current
Borrowings 5i,424.35 56,424.35 24,967.67 2496767 2041743 2041743
Trade Payables 1,138.44 1,138.44 1,886.12 1,886.12 225760 2,257.60
Other Financial Liabilities 53,548.70 53,548.70 44,788.78 H.785.78 35,574.94 35,574.94
Tolal - 2,07,366.30 2,07,366.30 - 1,64,716,52 1,64.716.52 = 1.26,212.41 1,26,212.41
38 Fair Value Hierarch
The table shown below analyses financial instr carried at fair value. The different levels have been defined below:-

Level 1: Quoted Prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Leviel 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, vither directly (e, as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)
Level 3: Inputs Tor the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

) Financial assets 1 al fair value al 311 March 2018 i { & in Lakls)
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Investment at FVTPL
In preference shares 544023 5,440.23
In debentures 11.274.22 11.274.22
Financial assets measured at fair value at 31st March 2017 (& in Lukhs)
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Toial
Financial Assets
investment at FVTPL
In preference shares 628,66 28,66
In debentures - -
Financial assets measured at fair value at 158 April 2016 { & in Lakhs)
Particulars Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assels
Investment al FVTPL
In preference sharps 576.20 576,26
In debentures 4,307.60 4,307.60

b} Financial instruments at norlized cost

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liahilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a reasonable approximation of their fair values since the Company
does not anticipate thal the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled

¢) During the year there has been no transfer from one level (o another

39 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities, comprise of borrowings, trade and other payables, The main purpose of these financial labilities (s w fnance the Company's operations . The
Company's principal financial assets includes loans, trade and other receivables and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.
The Company is expesed to markel risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's Management oversees the management of these risks snd ensures that the Company's financial risks
acvities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that finance risk are dentified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives,

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below,
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A Credil Risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss that may arise on cutstanding financial instruments if a counter party default on its obligations. The Company's exy to credit risk arises majorly from trade
receivables / unbilled revenue and other financial assels.

Other financial assets like bank deposits, advances and security deposils are with banks, government bodies, uiility providers, contractors and others, and hence, the Company does not
expect any credit risk with respect to these financial assits.

With respect lo trade receivables/ unbilled revenue, the has constituted teams 1o review (he receivables on periodic basis and take necessary mitigations whenever required, The

¥

Company creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected crodit loss,

The following table summarizes the change in the loss allowance measured wsing ECL
{ &in Lakhs)

Recondilialion of Loss
All e Trade Receivables Security Deposits

As on April 1, 2016 3 N
Allowance for Expected
Credit Laoss - -

As on March 31, 2017 = =
Allowance for Expected

_E,lefﬁl Laoss - =
As on March 31, 2008 = =

B, Liquidity Risk
The Company's principal sources of liguidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow thatis generated from operations. The Company belives that the cash and cash equivilents is
sufficient to meet its current requirements. Accordingly no liquidity risk is perceived.

The backup of cash and cash equivalents, deposils and investments is as below:

(€ int Lakls)
Particulars 31st March 2018|315t March 2017
Cash and Cash equivalents §15.03 387,86
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 32551 036,62
Investinents 17,827.08 7.509.64
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's Financial Habilites at the reporting, date. The amounts are based on contractual undiscounted payments
{7 in Lakiis)
Particulars Maturity period | March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016
Financial Liabilities - Current
Borrowings within | year 56,424.3 24.967.67 2041743
Trade Payahle within 1 year 113844 1.886.12 2,257.60
Other Financial Liabilities within 1 year 53,548.70 44,738.78 35,574.94
Financial Tiahilities - Non-Current
Borrowings Between 1-5year 96,254.81 93,073.95 6796244
. Market Risk
a, Interest Rate Risk
The Company has taken debt 1o finance its working capital, which exposes it to interest rate risk. Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the Company lo interest rate rish.
(7 in Lakhs)
Particulars 31st March 2018 | 31st March 2017| 15t April 2016
Variable rate borrowing 1,17,71520 B86,803.63 66,599.83
Fined rate borrowing 69, 516,59 62, 580,87 50,010.49
Total borrowings 1,87,221.79 1,49,384.50 1,16,610.32

Market risk is the risk that fair value of future cash Hows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of change in market prices. Market risk comprises two type of risk: interest rate risk
and other price risk. such as equily price risk and commedity/ real estate risk.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections related to the position as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017, The sensitivity analysis has been prepared on the basis that the amount of
net debi and ratio of fixed to foating interest rates of debts.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fows of an exposure will Auctuate because of changes in interest rate, The entity's exprosure to the risk of changes in interest rates
relates primarily to the entifiy's operating activites (when receivables or payables are subject to different interest rates) and the entity's receivables or payables.

The Company is affected by the price volatility of cerlain commodities / real estates. [is operating activilies require the ongoing development of real estate. The Company's management has
developed and enacted a risk management strategy regarding commodity /real estate price risk and its mitigation. The Company is subject to the price risk variables, which are expected o
vary in line with the prevailing market conditions,

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table d rates the sensitivity toa reasonably possible change in interest rate, with all other variables held constant. The impact on entitiv's profit before tax is due to
change in the fair value of financial assets and liabilities,

Parliculars Asal March 31, 2008 Asal March 31, 2007
Inlerest Sensitivity®

Tnterest Rates increase by 100 basis points 1.872 1,49
i Rates decrease by 100 basis points (1,872) (1,494)

“Holding all other variables constant

b. I'rice Risk
The Company's exposire o price risk arises from investments held and classified as FVTPL or FVOCT. To manage the price risk-arising from investments, the Company diversifies its
portiolio of assets.

Sensitivity Analysis

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Price Sensitivity*
Price increase by 5%- FVOCT - -
Price decrease by 5%- FVOCT - -
Price incriase by 5%- FVITPL - -
Price decrease by 5%- FVTPL E -
“Holding all other variables constant
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40 Related Party Transactions

1. List of Related Pariies as required by IND AS-24, "Related Party Disclosures", are given below:

A. Related Party where Control Exists

i. Subsidiaries :
1. Sneha Ashiana Private Limited
2. New Age Realty Private Limited
3. Delta PV Private Limited
ii. Associates :
1. Roseview Developers Private Limited
2. Prajay Urban Private Limited
3, Bengal Emami Housing Limited
4. Swanhousing & Infra Private Limited
iii. Limited Liability Partnerships :
1. Lohitka Properties LLP
2. Supervalue Nirman LLP

B. Other Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

i. Key Management Personnel & Other Directors:

a) Key Management Personnel:
1. Mr. Rajesh Bansal
2. Mr. Girja Kumar Choudhary
3. Mr. Sanjay Choudhary
4. Dr. Kalyanasundaram Ramamurthy
5. Ms. Payel Jain

b) Other Directors:
1. Mr. Abhijit Datta
2, Mr. Hari Mohan Marda
3. Mr. Ram Gobind Ganeriwala
4. Mrs. Karabi Sengupta
5. Mr. Debasish Bhaumik
6. Mr. Basant Kumar Parakh

ii. Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

1. Mr. Yasho Vardhan Bansal
2, Mrs. Roshan Choudhary

Whole-time Director

Whaole-time Director & CFO

Whole-time Director (Ceased w.e.f. 09.08.2017)
Whole-Time Director (Ceased w.e.f. 30.03.2018)
Company Secretary

Non-Executive Chairman (Independent)
Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Non-Executive Non-Independent Director

Son of Mr, Rajesh Bansal
Wife of Mr. Sanjay Choudhary

iii. Entities where one Key Management Personnel have significant influence

1. Dev Infracity Private Limited
2. Raj Infraproperties Private Limited

iv. Entities wherein the Company's promoters have significant influence

1. Add Albatross Properties Private Limited

2. AMRI Hospitals Limited

3. Aviro Vyapaar Private Limited

4. Bhanu Vyapaar Private Limited

5. Creative Cultivation Private Limited
6. Diwakar Viniyog Private Limited

7. Emami Agrotech Limited

8. Emami Beverages Limited

9, Emami Buildcon Privale Limited

10. Emami Capital Markets Limited
11. Emami Constructions Private Limited
12. Emami Estates Private Limited

13. Emami Frankross Limited

14, Emami Home Private Limited

15. Emami Limited

16. Emami Paper Mills Limited

17. Emami Projects Private Limited

18. Emami Nirman Private Limited

19. Emami Vriddhi Commercial Privale Limited

20. Fastgrow Crops Private Limited
21. Jhansi Properties Private Limited
22. Magnificient Vyapaar LLP

23, Midkot Trades Private Limited
24, New Way Consbructions Limited

25, Oriental Sales Agencies (India) Private Limited
26. Paradise Agriculture Private Limited
27. Prime Constructions Private Limited
28. Sanjeevani Vyapaar LLP

29. Sneha Skyhigh Private Limited

30. Suntrack Commerce Private Limited
31. Sneha Abasan Private Limited

32. Sneha Enclave Private Limited

33, Sneha Gardens Private Limited

34. Sneha Niketan Private Limited

35. South Cily Projects (Kolkata) Limited
36. Anamika Kala Sangam Trust

37. Auto Hitech Private Limited

38. Begonia Textiles Private Limited

39, Camellias Merchants Private Limited
40. Eveningstar Trades Private Limited
41. Eveningstar Vinimay Private Limited
42, Fiddle Engineering Private Limited
43, Genil Commeosale Private Limited
44. Polpit Vincom Private Limited

45. Sureshine Vinimay Private Limited
46, Swans Home Private Limited

47, Touchwin Tradecom Private Limited
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EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to Finumcial Statemeiits

vi. Disclosure as per Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Loans-and advances in the nature of loans given Lo Subsidiaries and Associates:

{F fe Lakdeat

A ¢ autstanding Ma:lum:.u:l H-ﬂ-‘.lnﬂ: outstanding

Name of the Farty uring the year
315t March|31st March| 1st April | [31st March|31st March| 1st April
2118 2007 2016 2118 2017 20116
Loans:

Snieha Ashiana Privade Limited 34240 10115 n93.24 34240 3073.62 693.29
New Age Realty Private Limited 220575 | 219039 | 187046 0575 219039 167046
Delta TV Private Limited 1440 52 1263 06 1.096.51 144082 126306 109651
Bengal Emarmm Flousing Lirmited 322544 374508 | 316829 374598 374598 3168.29
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EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

44 Amalgamation of Zandu Realty Limited with Emami Infrastructure Limited

a) Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation (hereinafter called “the Scheme”) under Section 230 to 232 of
the Companies Act 2013 sanctioned by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench ("NCLT"), vide its
Order dated 4th May, 2018, Zandu Realty Limited ("ZRL") engaged in the business of real estate, have beenramalgamated
with the Company with effect from 1st April 2017 (the “Appointed Date”) and pursuant thercto, the entire business and all
acsets and liabilities of ZRL has been transforred to and vested in the Company on a going concern basis, The Schemg
became effective on 11th May 2018 (the “Effective Date”), upon filing of the Order of NCLT with the Registrar of
Companies, West Bengal. Consequent to such filing, the Scheme has been given effect to In these financial statements.

b) As this is a common control transaction, the amalgamation has been accounted using the “pooling of interest’ method
and figures for the previous period have been recast as if the amalgamation had occurred from the beginning of the
preceding period in accordance with the requirements of Appendix C of Ind AS 103 on Business Combinations, specified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Accordingly, the
assets, liabilities and reserves of the erstwhile ZRL as on the Appointed Date have been merged with the Company at their
carrying values with identity of the reserves being maintained same as in the books of the transferor company.

¢) Pursuant to the Scheme coming into effect :
i) 2,86,329 equity shares of T100/- each held by the Company in ZRL stand cancelled;

ii) 36,40,497 equity shares of the Company will be issued to the public shareholdeérs of ZR1, in the ratio of 7 equity
shares of 22/- each of the Company for every 1 equity share of 2100/~ each held by such shareholder in ZRL;

The net impact of the amalgamation on assets, liabilities and reserves as on the Appomnted Date is given below:

{ T in-Lakds)
Particulars April 1,
Current Assets other than Cash & cash eguivalents 2,680.48
Cash & cash equivalents 6.42
MNon- Current assels 18,2369
Total Assets 20,932.86
Current Liahilities 1,178.90
Non-Current Liabihities 532
Total Liabililies 1,184.22
Mot Assels 19,748.64
Less: Cancellation as stated above 28633
Less: Capital Issued as consideration 7281
Less: Revaluabion Reserve SHT.O0
Less: General Reserve 11,648.88
Less: Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss 6,325.46
Capital Reserve 44726

Note: In accordance with the Scheme, the difference of $5726.58 Lakhs between the carrying value of investmeni
in ZRL in the books of the Company and the aggregate face value of shares of ZRL has been adjusted under the
retained earnings shown under Other Equity.




EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes fo Finarcial Stafemients
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Cagpital Ma

The Company's objective when maraging; sapitsd (defined ag net debt snd equity] i to safogrand the Comtiparsy's. ability ki continue s 4 going

comeerim ordier o pronelde retmes i (he shareholdes ol besefit for asthuer stakeboldess, while prosecting anid

the Halance Shivl

throtih the appropriste halaree of debkand equity forsling. The Company manags. i cupital wtroctime and mkes ad|uabments f Iy i Hght of
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his Ciirmpeny mienibors copital using o gmarmg Fatio, wivich et d:.-hi.dmdrﬂh}*wm equity plan urt datsl as heloss

(& Livhiva)
Piurticalars Fhut March M6 | 3160 March 2007 | Tai-Aguoil 206
Hurrmwengs { Mon-Larrent and corrent incladimg
rurrent matuie of nopcurrent Borrowinmy 2.0, 550,61 L1097 s rane i
Trade Payables TanE Lasa 12 2257l
Cliher Financisl Lishdlities TAT2S 2A30.84 THIAE
s sy e Cawth euivalenis {mcioding pther
Laride balprces) 114100 152440 LAM.35
Mt Debd (4) 20672275 146379205 129, 77806
Fagutity 'shurre Capital k] FrEl) Fl
Chiber Eguity Hiha. g 207038 LTS
Fguity (B} 1591872 25553% 1,100,005 |
Tquity plus Net Debt [C=A+T) ZELIALAT LESHULE) | 12587R11
Gearing Rato (D=A/] AT, 46 9015%,
[nformation crganding b st ) Property

[ £ in Tkhn)

Particulam 2017-18 I&-1T

Fruts Wakud aof impemingy balanee of [nvestnent property 4574 AR
Fuly Yalue of closing balanes of Investnvent propirty EF2UT) 1,575

Tl fair value of Tnveitmend projecty s been classifiod au Livel 3 far value in the foir vabae hisrachy dus o th yse of seninnlmervatile bt
There has been o change bn vahiition peohridgues wand sinde prior yoee.

47 fmvestment in Limiped Liability Pantaeships

Mame Profit Sharing Hatio Tista) Capital (2 i Lakhd)
i) e 17 20¥7-15 Pkl vl

&/ Lahitkn Properties LLP 1% 1= 040 (L

i Supervalis Mismon LLF % 1% i (NIl
48 i) Carveni Noo- Trade Invest ts Purchased and sold during the year

2017-18 20157
Particulars Turchase:d Hold Purchased Hald
Mos. of Units. Moo of Uniis an..of_[.in'lls. Nos of LUnib.

Hirka Sun Ldln Casi Mus - Groveth Dimce Men - - AT AT T A0

Fntak Einater Short derm - Dnact Plan « Growih 2 555051 21955 | NLTTRYLOG] L1V HFE IR

(E1) Curvent Non-Trade Investinents Porchased and sold doring the year [ ind Luklsl

| Paticulams =18 201617

F‘Jin‘ling

Cperimg Haliince 389 A0

Adid: Parchase - -

Laest Gl i LX)

lares Trmrpsdfiorned by Fooed Asescls . i

W bosinge Malance B3E5.A2 FAT e
29 Expenditare in Farelgn Corvency. ({30 Paynent Bagin] { i Lirkdes)

Farticulam 2007-18 Hra-17

Emplover Training Eapinsed 2h.51 Tikh

}Pm Conslinncy Servies = =

LUttfypers e -

Total Shd2 386
50 Contingenl Tiabilitics & Commitments

k Contingent Liakilitics O Likies)

Partienbirs Ax it Fist March | As at Fist Mamch | As ot sl April

218 AT i1k

) Claimes apainnt the Company oot scknowbed ged

as dubt (Netof Advance)

L Income: Tax = 187,05 & it ]

b} Guaraintee dod counter guaraiilée given

Canrporabie G panton - 3,090,000 SN 00

Bk (i rardioe .51 EX Y Bl

i, Commitments

Major Contract Larmmritment cubstandayy bor kind 41000 -

rchase




EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to Fimancul Statenients

51 The Coampany has snteriad inln Jrint Twwplopaint Agrnemeniin for devebnpment of Prijects ot Bhabanemiwar, Chennat Cojmbatore amd Sollps

52 Tl Compueny I (nitiates) coimthul proceedings ppairit M s Barthilkrs Anciludies Privabe Limied (i Lanvelomad) dic itn directors with whom the
Ciomypuiny has entered into Ares Assigmment Apreement fon puruese of 25750 sqit area i thue propissed Shipping Mall ar Cobmbatoee, The bok
value of total |rvestmet i the profect as un 31/00/ 2008 & 796243 Lalhs {10 296243 Lakhs). The sd landlord has uevod Terntination Notice
and Tegpal prrocevetings Jed-toan appuintmint of Justice T K Halasibramanyan, Hetired fudpe of Supreme Conrt of dndia, av 4 sale arbitralor
parsunnt o the ander of Honble Madms | High Cout, whe has passced an avvamel e 108 i 2005, While mbéralio confirming the pesseasion of thi:
saibwert Lol fo thie bomparty, e has nol allowid intstest an monfes puid by (e Tnpwdlord from Wy begimming. The Company hay prefuesed an
applicatioriu/s W of the Azbitration and Reconcillation Act 1988 for wetfing e the award bl e Distrct Court. Cormbsatore. The matier hiay
e admiittiad and pererdingly, the elts of the procedings are expoctsd] o bein its frvaur. The landlond fas not been abli tn puy as per tha
swward passid by the asid arhifrator

53 Segment Reporting
A. General Information
Enctises il b idlentify the entity’s repuratable segmentn, including the basin ol onganisation
Fior managimwnt purperes, the Compery hes only one repctable sspmient, pamely devalopiient of Rial ikl progperty. The Nognd of Dérecturs
of the Compiany ot 6 the Chiel Operatimgg Decislen Maker (CODMT), The COTM evptoaton e Company’s pertonmmce aned allocais resolrces
s o gy analyses of yanous performanos Tndicatirs by operating s
B, Information abon Geographical Amas

The Compuny fus only ome grographical segmont, namidly witkin fdia:

83 [hiche wete ne dises pabsbanding for maee than' 45 days oy Mice, Sell and Midim Erfertprrises suppiiems, The above information mgardong
Wi, Sl apd Mudinm Eferrrise hus boen ditienmned (o the extent such commuminition b been peceived frran e suspective partis by the
Lumtpany | This has been relled upon by the Awdlioe. '

{1 in Lakiy)
Particulars st March 2018 | Tt March 27 [ 18 April 2016
i} this PPrincipal amoant and e ederest due ieeen HIL MIL N
rifmaining unpaid ooy sapptiesas at theend of
earch vt year
163 this moient o frder) paid by (ha buyey i eemn ML T HIL

o Sectiim 16 alongy with amount of (he pepmen
1Inaid.c i the sapplier beyond the appeinied day)
hiring the each accounting beas

iel) (e mrmcrant of trteresd die gl payabli foe they IITE NI ML
Fw:nl.ﬂ wl difay in makdng: peyment (which have
been padd but beyomd appointed 'dey uring the
wear) but withou! addimg the interest specified
ey MAERET At 2006

iv) the amoand. of interost accroed and nmning Nl
wnpald at the oo of ach sccoumting veg and
v} b monnt of furthier interest romasnieg duoe ond Tall
papable tn the suiveedlog vear until such dute when
Thar imterest dues as-above are sctaally pald fo
sl enberparises for the purpess of disallisnee 8
a Wil uctibhe mopeniteng ndor sechion 2

£

LT

g
E

55 Corporate Soclal Responsibilily

1) Lo ot rocuires 4n b apent by e Comrppany during the v T707 Lakhs (1Y TG

B Amiond spent during e yedr i F i ikl |
Farticulars: In{Cauk el tn be paid in Tustal

Cash

il Consmmmtion § scqmmtion of any el - =

(i) £ purpose pther than (i} above 295100 %, (K




EMAMI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Slalements

56 First Time Aduption of lnd AS
Thise e thie Company's fini firancial stateownls prepsneld in sccordance with Ind AS,

The Compam's vperdng Tud A5 halatce shicet wos prepand an af Aprl 1, 2076 (e Company's date of et &0 il Al In Preparing the
apsrang balance shoet; th Cormpmny: has applled. thi manditory emegplinns s cersain optionl ectmptions fromm full rebrompective appication of
widtted n Tnd AS 101 First Theme Adoptics of Tmdian Accounting Sthndsrdy’

Lnd AS i pocordance with he g

This nobe explains i prindpal adjuitments made by thi: Company in mstating s Indinn GAAT (MUAATR) finpmwcand statenveats o nd A n e

opening balasee et as al Apel T, 2016 and in the finanial statements s al and lar e year el Manch 31, 2087

Reconcilinthon af Net Worth reported ooder IGAAT o lnd AS { &1 Lalthuy
Purticularm Asal Maech 31| Asat April 1,
] 1 aoie
Soet worth as per Indion GAAP 2H07I9 1,061.58
Adjnstments on sccount of application of Tnd AS
Impact of Fir valuation of relemonoe Share and effective interest oo om i corpverilale (T3] 1z
debenturs
Feafiprmant of Broanentorio (BA.5) 434
Feforred Ta an lrl AS edjuslioueid o 11791
Nel worl as pér Tnd AS 25569 1,100,040
Reconcitiating of Net 'mfi reponed under IGAAT 1o Ind AS [ pr ki)
Pasticulars Far the Year
Ended March 51,
2097
Profif after Tax as per Indian GAAL 154551
Adjuutment=on accoant of application of lnd AS
Leripct ol firie wakoation of Profumies Shoiv amd offective inlerést cost on non convektihbe el 5240
Realigiment of looventores (1239)
Dol Tae on Ind AS sulinstisenl 9.0 |
Total Comprehensive Tncome an per Tnd AS 145,30

57 Prowvaoss yior's figares hove boen roarmngod . orregrosped wheseves necessary,
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